SND-5049

HIA REF: 127

Witness Name: HIA 127

THE INQUIRY INTO HISTORICAL INSTITUTIONAL ABUSE 1922 TO 1995

WITNESS STATEMENT oF RLaY ¥4

I, HIA 127 ill say as follows:-

Personal details

1. 1 was bom on the [N  ondonderry. [ G

ere six of us who were mainly together as children in care — HIA 113
HIA126  SND 197 >ND 2838w 233

St Joseph’s Home, Termonbacca

2. On st May 1976 | was placed in Termonbacca_
-I was_oid. | returned to my mother's care on 20" December

1976. | was admitted again to Termonbacca on 29" April 1977 and discharged

to my mother on 2™ June 1977. | was admitted to care for a third time on 30"
July 1977 and re-united with my mother on 21°' September 1977. | was admitted
to Termonbacca for a fourth time on 29" September 1977 and remained there

until 29" June 1978. | was placed in Termonbacca again on 20" October 1978.

3. When | was in Termonbacca | was very young. | do not remember things myself
but my older sisterold me that the nuns said | was too nice to be a
boy and that | should have been a girl and they started dressing me in dresses. |
don’t know the names of these nuns.
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4. My mother and father never came to visit me in Termonbacca. No one came to
visit. In fact the only time my mother ever visited me whilst | was in care was

when | was in Nazareth House. She came to show off the second eldest in the

family, I NG ' cver came back to see

me after this.

5. On 29" December 1979 | was moved from Termonbacca and was placed in

they were going to split us up. They iooked after us. There was no badness and

it was a normal upbringing.

6. However lal 126: HIA 113 ade allegations of sexual abuse against-

S N\ IDRe]S)nd we were removed from the home. On 11" July 1985 we were
placed in Harberton House. | was [JJilyears old. Welfare records show that

after a short while, on 11" October 1985 SINIBJPAKRRRRRend | retumed to the
ome. However in January 1986 there were problems in the
arriage and due to the uncertainty we were re-admitted to
Harberton House on 30" January 1986.

Harberton House

7. | was in Harberton from 30" January 1986 until 18" April 1986 when | was [}
years old. | have no complaints about my time in Harberton House. Everything

was provided for us and we were allowed out from the home. | went to school in

-Primary School and then tc-Secondary School.

8. We stayed in Harberton House until we got permanent places in children’s
. HIA 126 HIA 233SND 283

homes. My sister -ent to Fort James. nd | were all sent

to Nazareth House on 18" April 1986,

' SND 197,

stayed in Harberton House and
then she was sent home along with
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Nazareth House

9. 1 was placed in Nazareth House from Harberton House on 18" April 1986 along

SND 283 HIA 233
with and - | was -years old. 1was there for-years and left on
13" August 1990 when | wasjjjjjjjjii<ars oid.

10. In Nazareth House there were two units with boys and girls — unit 1 and unit 2
and a nun was in charge of each unit. | was in unit 2. There were about ten to
fifteen children in each unit. | cannot remember the name of the nun in charge of
unit 2 but the nuns that were in the home were [l =@V I SR 22 1N

SR 23 he nuns spent a lot of time praying. There were also civilian

workers in the home. The social work staff in Nazareth House were Rt

SND 43 3§ SND 39 Yrgrguesl SND 38

There was a volunteer person called S\ |DRIO- e was a nice woman.

She always had a smile on her face no matter what went on. She was always

good craic and played games with us to keep us entertained.

11. The nuns would shout at us and hit us a clout or give us a clip on the ear for
saying bad words or not doing what we were told. One day as
trying to grab me to put me in my room and | punched her and she fell over and
broke her arm. | was about thirteen at the time. |

12. | was punished every day in the home. When | didn’t finish my dinner in time
they took it away from me. As punishment | had to clean the kitchen and wash
the dishes. They made me do the work of employees. | did this for years. My
brother ometimes stood up for me and he got punished in the same
way too. Sometimes | was grounded or refused pocket money. | was prevented
from attending my sister edding and no reason was given. |
pretended to go to the shop and got the bus with my sisternd went to
the wedding anyway.

13. | developed |l when | was [ years old. My doctor told the nuns in
Nazareth House that | shouldn’t bath every night because it removed all the oils
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which kept my skin moisturised. The civilian staff didn’t care what the doctor
said and they stripped me naked and put me into a freezing cold bath or shower
whether | liked it or not. They would do that every night of the week. This was
extremely bad for my|ll The civilian staff were rough and woutd grab me
forcefully especially to make me have a bath or shower.

14. When | was about ten years old | had an operation on_ After

the operation my wound had to be checked. | was lying on the sofa in the TV
room in unit 2 recovering. | couldn't move from the sofa because of the
operation. A nurse or someone from outside the home came to the home and
checked my wound in front of everyone in the TV room. There was about fifteen
other residents all gathered round watching including my sister he

civilian staff were also watching. It was humiliating and degrading.

15. As a teenager things started out alright but then [EINIBJEER urned my life into a
nightmare. He was the residential social worker in Nazareth House. At the start
I thought he was the best person in the world. He would take me out and buy
me computer games. He was like a surrogate father. We got on very well for a

long time. He was kind and attentive.

16. Then one day he started sexually abusing me. The abuse started whenever |
was about_ears old. Atthat age | was completely innocent.
No one told me about sex and | never learned about it in school. | didn't
understand what was going on. xually abused me for years. He

was my official _ and the one that | spent all my time with.

SND ook me out whenever he wanted. He took me out on his days off and we
hung out together after school. He took me on treats to ten pin bowling and the
cinema. He exploited my trust.

17. Residents from Nazareth House went on holidays to-rom 28" July
1990 to 12" August 1990. | was-years old. We stayed in a chalet type
mobile home in a caravan site in- One evening | went to have a lie
down in bed as | wasn’t feeling very well. This was about 5 or Bpm. | was

asleep in bed when | woke up and saw SND ome into my room. He
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was lying on the single bed facing me on top of the bedclothes. He then put his
hand inside the bedclothes and inside my tracksuit bottoms and pants and he
touched my penis. He had his hand on my penis for about twenty seconds. | got
out of the bed and ran out the door. He did not say anything to me. | didn’t
know what was happening. | ran out of the mobile home and out of the caravan
site and up a hill to a field where | hid. | stayed there for about two hours. |
retumed to the mobile home about 9pm because | was hungry. | didn’t tell

anyone about what happened because | thought that no one would believe me.

18. About two months after this incident in September when | was back at school
bused me again. | was in my bedroom counting coppers whilst
everyone else was out playing. After about five minutes ame in. 1
was sitting on the top of my bed and he sat down on my bed. He chatted to me
about problems | was having and why | was in care and what | was going to do
the next day. He then began to touch my leg for about 10 seconds. He then
unzipped my jeans and put his hand inside my pants and touched my penis. He
touched me with his right hand at first. He had my penis outside of my jeans and
he was masturbating me. He then unzipped his own jeans and took his penis
out and also masturbated himself. He swapped his hands over so he was
touching me with his left hand and himself with his right hand.
masturbated me until | ejaculated over my trousers. As soon as | ejaculated he
stopped masturbating himself. He did not ejaculate. He got up and zipped up
his trousers and walked out and | had to clean it all up. It lasted for about ten
minutes and took place after ad been chatting to me for about half an
hour. He didn’t speak during the abuse. | was too scared of o tell anyone
as | didn’t know what was going to happen if | did.

19. On another school day in the same week | was having a bath in the bathroom on

the second floor at about 8.30pm. | usually had a bath at this time and went to

bed about 9.30pm. | was drying myself when SND 38 S
standing naked. He said it was time for the_and that he

would put it on right so | let him as | didn't have much choice. He rubbed the

- over my chest, then legs, then private parts. He put -on my penis
with his hand. He was masturbating me. He started to touch his own penis at
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the same time. He stopped touching me when we both ejaculated. | asked him
to stop putting-on my penis as it was sore and he told me ‘don’t be stupid’.
He cleaned the floor and walked out of the bathroom. He touched me for about
ten minutes. | didn't tell anyone. | was frightened of being physically abused by

him. He was a big man and he threatened me saying ‘I will hit you a slap’.

20. A couple of weeks later in October or November another incident occurred. A
new rule was made that we all had to take daily baths. One day | refused. | was
in the living room about 9 or 9.15pm. SN D ame into the room and told
me to get a bath. | refused. SN D 41 as in the room and would have

heard this. SND 41 as another resident who was slightly older than me.
threatened me with grounding or stopping my pocket money. [ went to my room

and sat there. Ten minutes later SND 38 ame in and he dragged me by

the arm to the bathroom. He stripped me naked and threw me into a cold bath. |

struggled and punched him on the head. | got out and changed and he threw
me back in with my clothes on. [ threw water at him and he left and | got out of
the bath. | was drying myself when he returned and grabbed me by the
shoulders and pushed me against the wall. He started to play with my penis. |
struggled and told him to ‘fu*k off and leave me alone’, | was punching him then
he grabbed my wrists and held them with one hand. Then he unzipped his
trousers and started to masturbate himself until he ejaculated. He then let go

and | put on my bed clothes and went to my room. | was scared of him and
didn’t tell anyone.

21. One day before Christmas BISINIDISIeRciccted me from | EENE

Secondary School and took me to his girifriend SND 39 =8

watched TV in the living room. SINIDRCIIE - me over to me and touched my

thigh and threw me onto my side and took down my school trousers and pants to
my ankles. He masturbated me and then he put my penis in his mouth and he
removed his mouth just before | ejaculated. He then took me back to Nazareth
House. | was going to tell his girlfriend but | thought she wouldn't believe me.

22. On Christmas Eve-l was at SND 38 other's home. | went to bed

about 10pm. | was sleeping in a bedroom upstairs in a bunk bed. | was in the
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top bunk and SND 38 as in the lower bunk. | was dozing and SND 38

appeared at the side of my bed. He put his hand underneath the quilt inside my
pyjamas and pants and touched my penis. He started trying to masturbate me
but | rolled over. He pulled me back and did the same again. | rolled over again
and this happened about ten to fifteen times. Then he pulled the quilt down and
lifted me out of bed and put me on the bottom bunk. He pulled down my
pyjamas and pants and he started to masturbate me and himself. He ejaculated
and then went downstairs.

23. On two or three occasions SND 38 ame to my bedroom in unit two and

tried to have anal sex with me. | said no.

24. In early January [ before 1 went back to schoot EEINIBIEIS 0ok me to his

girlfriend’s house. He pushed me down on the sofa in the living room and pulled
down my trousers and pants. He masturbated me and then put my penis in his
mouth. He was also masturbating himself. This went on for ten to fifteen minutes.

We then returned to Nazareth House.

25. | was half starved in Nazareth House. To this day | am a slow eater. My sister
as a picky eater like me and if she didn’t eat all her dinner it was put in
the fridge and offered to her for her next meal. The same meal could have been
kept for days. My sister today won't eat a proper dinner. | was hungry all the
time. | had five minutes to eat and | just ate at my own pace and | wasn't given
the time to finish. Nine times out of ten | went hungry. | was teacher’s pet in
school and my teacher || I ENEEZR =n cxtra meal ticket and gave
me the spare one so | got fed from the school canteen for free. Then | used my
own money which was for the school meal given to us every morning and |
bought food on the way home. | did that for five years at school.

26. | was beaten by one of the social workers SND 43 sband. We had

an argument one day and | think | hit her. She threatened me with her husband

' SN D 44 d said ‘if you hit me again I'll bring my husband’. 1said ‘well

go on ahead and bring him’. He came to the home the next day and he slapped

me around the head in my bedroom.
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27. When | left Nazareth House | was placed in foster care with nd
S\ IDRZESH. 13" August 1990. | remained there for ten months. While |

was fostered [IS]NIDECIsMsited me and on a fortnightly basis masturbated me

or had oral sex with me. About half a dozen times he also asked me to

masturbate him or perform oral sex. | refused. I never told anyone about the

abuse as | was scared.

28. On 28" June 1991 I returned home to my mother | s diant work
out as | accused my brother of beating me. 1 went back to
Harberton House on 20" November 1991. On 10™ February 1992 | went back to
Nazareth House. | took an overdose on 27" October 1992 as | was suffering
from depression. _l wanted to end my life
as | didn’t think there was anything to live for. | took an overdose of paracetomol
tablets and | was taken to Altnagelvin Hospital.

29. | threatened to stab a resident called SND 47 Nazareth House as he

was fighting with me and the other boys. He was a bully. | was carrying a
kitchen knife which | took from NI D IEeTe]ouse. SNERawasn't in one day
and he had a nice teddy bear from his mother which he had for years. | cut the
head off the teddy bear. | told him he was lucky it wasn't him. | got arrested for
carrying knives. | left Nazareth House on 12" November 1992 when | was
sixteen years old. | was placed in St Patrick’s Training School on 12" November
1992 under a Place of Safety Order. | never intended to injure him, | just saw it
as a way of getting out of Nazareth House as | saw it happen to another boy.

St Patrick’s Training School

30. | was placed in St Patrick’s on 12™ November 1992 and | was discharged on 23
February 1993 when | was -years old. | had just finished school and |
was the best boy in the place and abided by the rules. | feared for my life.
There were boys in there for joyriding, drugs and murder. | had a broken arm
when | went in so | got out of doing chores. Ali the time | was there | don’t think
anybody said a bad word to me.
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Life after care

_ _ , mHIA 126 _ .
31. After St Patrick’s | went to live with my sister ho was married with

children. | think she took guardianship of me. Eventually | got a flat with my
brother SINBIASE he | was B Hc was eighteen. My brother and |
were at each other's throats every five minutes. We had an argument one day

and he punched me on the shoulder and [ knocked him out. | moved out of the

flat and moved in again with HIA 126y family. | didn’t see SND 283¥;

years after that.

32. When | was about |l vears old | heard my three youngest sisters —
I - B - - oing to Nazareth House and

still worked there. | didn’t want him touching them. My aftercare social worker
caEled-and her senior [ SNIVACEIN -sked me one day did anything happen
to me in Nazareth House that shouldn’t have happened. | told them what SND 38

SND 38| to me and they took me to Maydown police station and | was
interviewed. | told the police about the abuse by SND 8 From what |

recall the two policemen called me a liar and | left. | went back to Maydown
station when | was|Jjij years old and | made a statement on 12 August

ro0c. |

U

33. | developed a gambling problem. | was working on a YTP scheme _

I | o octting about £29.50 a week which

increased to £35.00. | was giving half of what | earned to [gUaW¥nd | spent
the other half on poker machines. | spent every penny. HIA 126 ept me for
years, | managed to break the habit and | haven’t gambled in years.

34. After the YTP scheme | worked for six months_
B hen | tuned I | met 2 girl called I
B - -/cady had two children I JlEn¢ we ended up

being an item. The social services accused us of neglect and the children were

taken into care. | visited Fort James where they were taken and broke a window

with a stone. | was prosecuted for criminal damage. B ouid never let me
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do anything with them as they were not mine. Our son _
was born or_ He was taken into care on_ -

was fostered by a woman called _He was with her until he was
-years old. Later that yeér-nade an allegation of rape against me.
She withdrew the allegation and we got back together again. We have since
separated. | have been with my fiancée —or six years. | have criminal

convictions for driving offences.

36. My mother has passed away and my father is still alive.
but we don’t really talk to each other. | don’t even call him dad. | call him
or D 274 was in care for-years and he never came to see me. lam

in contact with mo iblings and | enjoy a good relationship with most of

37. | have made a statement to the police (Tara Nicholl) on 12 August 1996 about

the sexual abuse | suffered at the hands of RJNIDREEY understand that the

DPP directed that no prosecution he brought.

Statement of Truth

| believe that the facts stated in this withess statement are true.
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m HIA 127

Dated /74/// %// 3
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PLAN OF
UNIT 2 VISITORS ROOM
1990 circa - T
Bedrooms 1, 2 & 3 were originally ADMIN
one large bedroom /—I
Bedrooms 4, 5 & 6 were originally

one large bedroom ' NUN'S BEDROOM

BATHROOM | | I BEDROOM 6
l BEDROOM 4
KITCHENETTE Ll ‘ HEDRRONS
BREAKFAST BAR | CUPBOARD
BEDROOM

AN

DINING AREA

HALLWAY

N
BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM BEDROOM 2

[sora ] HIA 127
BEDROOM
LIVING ROOM
STAFF STAFF
OFFICE BEDROOM
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HIA REF: SND 38

Witness Name: [ININIDRCs]

THE INOUIRY INTO HISTORICAL INSTITUTIONAL ABUSE 1922 TO 1995

WITNESS STATEMENT OFRJNIDRCES]
Imﬂl say as follows:-

Personal Details

Nazareth House Overview

The principle aims of Nazareth House were:-

“To provide a loving, caring and stable environment in which the physical,
emotional, social and spiritual needs of the child are met”

“To assess each child’s needs and to decide how best to help the child
through an individual care plan.”

“To ensure that opportunities are provided, within the home and outside it,
through relationships with staff and other children, through contact with
parents, social workers and friends, for the child to realise his full potential
and gain a measure of independence — thus ensuring an early return to the
community.”
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1

R 7777 STATEMENT OF WITNESS

*c statement oF: A T 15
Neme !.)

fAnnk

f - .
l AGE OF WITNESS (1 aver 21 ontor “over 21712 - ‘

| declare that this statement cansisting ot page, each signed by me i8 true 1o the !

when | was [JJNNNEEIP'C ' moved into residental care at the
Nazareth House Children's Home at Bishop Street, Londonderry. When | was

about .years oldcame to work at the Nazareth House as a

rasidential social worker. He became my social worker. | enjoyed a good

relationship withuntil we went on a two week trip to 1

_in June or July of -When | was .years old. There were ,

approximately 9 or 10 children who went on this trip and 3 members of staff

§
SND 38 SND 343 !
and one nun. The 3 members of staff wera-_and '
|

o and the nun was either SR 142 or !
. SR 23 i
although | do feel it may have been We all travelled to !

! -in a minibus. We stayed on a caravan site in -which

1
was close to the beach. | do not know the name of the caravan site. We I
i
|
|
|

To ba
| completed best of my knowledge and beliet and | make it knowing that, if it i3 tendered in
when the avidenice at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall ba liable to ,'
statemant prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to ba false or do not \
| has been believe to ba trua, \
] wiitten.
| Dated this 12th day of  August 1998 |
i Tara Nicholl m—_ |
; SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS :
statement was recorded or received |
oy . |
| o | am the above named person. | have been in care from | was-old. ;
I
]

stayed in two maobile homes on the site. For the duration of the holiday in
slept in a room with just one single bed. This room was on the right side

of the mobile home past the toilet. My bed was positioned in the centre of

the room. The room was about 7 feet in length and 8 feat wide. The bed
was a normal sized single bed. During the first week of my stay | remember

one evening going to have a lis down on my bed as | was tired. This was at

, about 5 or 6 pm. | got unde neath the covers of my bed. | was still
SND 38
wearing my clothes. | fell a: eep and when | ~oke up | saw-in .

HIA 127 '
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

< STATEMENT OF: SR 142 |

AGE OF WITNESS [if over 21 enter "gver Z217}. OVER 21
|
: To be i declare that this statement consisting of page, each signed by me is true to the '
complated best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
| when the evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
. statement prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything whict | know to be false or do not
: has been believe 1o be true.
I written. |
Dated this day of 19 :
| |
i '
, Gary Crawford SR 142 |
! SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS “

| statement was recorded or received

| | am known as [RSIRSNE-YAN - d | was formerly known as [JRSIaS Y
Il when | worked in Nazareth House, Derry_l have
b

been made aware by Detective Inspector Crawford of the allegations made by
a former resident of Nazareth House, HIA 127 against a lay employee
DI\ IDReYS] | have been made aware of allegations regarding a holiday in

-and | would state that during those holidays | would find it

difficult to believe that two people could have ever found themselves alone

due to the number of people about and that during that time | can never

recall [pllaSYY@llever wanting to fie down during the day or ever

running away. No allegations were ever made to me and | would find it |
difficult to believe that such goings on could have happened in the

circumstances | have mentioned. Detective Inspector Crawford has asked me \

regarding the bathing practices and | would say that it was normal for

older children to bathe themselves however [zl VP4M0 had a- |

I SINOJEES o have been present
during these times to supervise_

Detective Inspector Crawford has also asked me about the practice of

children leaving the premises in the company of their key worker and
visiting the private homes of their key worker. The reason behind this is
! that a number of children had no suitable family they could go to and that i

they joined in the family of their worker in order to try and give them as

| Form 38/36 SIGNATURE OF SR 142

™ i
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Other children and staff shared the mobile home and because of the compact size it
would have been immediately noticeable if a child and a staff member went into a
small bedroom together.

WSVt tes that he ran out of the mobile home and hid away for two hours,
returning at 9pm.

If a child had gone missing, from the mobile home, on a holiday, his absence would
have been quickly noticed and staff would have carried a search of the caravan
park. An unsuccessful search would have resulted in the police being notified,
especially when this happened away from home in unfamiliar surroundings. An
untoward incident report would have been recorded and the details of
absence would also be recorded in the unit books that were brought on holiday.

All members of staff at tated that% not go missing during the

holiday. No recordings from the holiday support claim that he ran away as
this is also untrue and I deny it.

Paragraph 18
HIA 127 Iy sexually abused him in his bedroom at Nazareth House, two

months after the holiday in September - This is untrue and I deny it.

Following his holiday in FIA 1275908 discharged from Nazareth House

and he went to live with foster parents on 13t Au st- acknowledges
this in paragraph 27 of his statement. Sinceﬁvas not resident in Nazareth
House in September- it would have been impossible for him to be abused in
Nazareth House at that time.

Paragraph 19
W.Ueges that during the same week in of September -that [ abused him
the bathroom in Nazareth House whilst applying_to his body.
This is untrue and I deny it.

As has been previously estabiishedwas no longer resident in Nazareth House
at this date and the incident could not have happened.

Even Whenhad been resident in the unit, because of his age, he was
responsible for applying_, which he kept in his bedroom. If necessary
he would have been reminded and encouraged to do so but on no occasion did I

ever apply the -to him.

The bathroom in Nazareth House had a lock on the door and I never ever entered
the bathroom when [l was undressed.

Paragraph 20

HIA 127t during October or November -I dragged him from his
bedroom in Nazareth House to the bathroom, stripped him naked and threw him

Page 7 of 13
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into a bath of cold waterlaims he then punched me on the head, got
dressed and that I then threw him back into the bath with his clothes on. He
alleges that I then left the bathroom after he soaked me but that I returned again,
sexually assaulted him before holding both his wrists with just one of my hands,
whilst he struggled.

This is untrue and I deny it. As has been previously established i was no

longer resident in Nazareth House at this date and the incident could not have
happened.

g : HIA 127 4 :
At no time in Nazareth House was- or any resident, ever thrown into a bath
by me or any other member of staff.

If Whad been dragged from his bedroom, at the end of the hallway, to the
bathroom, half way up the hallway, at 9pm at night, this would have been
witnessed by many other residents and staff.

RLY¥fioes not explain why he would not have locked the bathroom door after I had
left as this would have prevented me from retuming.does not explain, why
after he first got out of the bath he got dressed back into his clothes again and not
into his bed clothes, which he indicates were in the bathroom. If these incidents
had happened in the bathroom, over the period of time indicated byjglla¥¥l in the
manner alleged by and that I had water thrown over me, this would have
been noticed by other residents and staff.

Paragraph 21

WISt o tes that one day before Christmas -I took him from school to my
girlfriend’s house and sexually assaulted him there before taking him back to

Nazareth House.

This is untrue and I deny it. As has been previously established ekl w2 s no

longer resident in Nazareth House at this date and the incident could not have
happened.

If when{eaR&ls - tes ‘one day before Christmas’ he means Christmas eve then the
school would not have been opened.

grass and my girlfriend was present. On a second occasion
when [ stopped by briefly to collect some books, my girlfriend was not present. On
the third occasionWwas with me and helped put tiles, which I had previously
removed from the bathroom walls, into bags for dumping. My girlfriend was present

and el carved on the plaster of the wall, loves 398

Page 8 0of 13
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This is to confirm that |

child-in~care, Nazareth Hou
t the home of his k er .
Jlowed to

r who have already got to know hrough visiting

barents are i 60's and there are two
brother ht home. has no outside contact and
h d opportunity for him to experience family life. I spoke to
n

expressing my satisfaction with the home situation and he
gave his consent to the Christmas arrangements.
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CIv/OCTHaganimmee

STATEMENT OF WITNESS ,

|
STATEMENT OF: SND 452
! Nama Rank '
AGE OF WlTNESS i over 21 enter “over 217). OVER 21 |
Ta be | declare that this statement consisting of page, each signed by me is true to the
completed best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
when the evidence at & preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
statemant prosecution if |1 have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
hes been believe to be true.
written,
Dated this 22nd day of  October 1996 !
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS IF

statement was recorded or received

| am the above named person and | reside a1_ I

am the mother of JRSINIDECISER.vho is employed as a social worker at

Nazareth House, L'derry. During 1989 | was aware that my sor as the

_for a young man IV VAN This involved jka aking him

out of the home and letting him participate with a normal family. | was

SND 38 . .
happy that rought him to my home in order that he would have a normal

environment. | have been asked by D/Insp Crawford to recall the events

that took place during Christmas of-when B Y stayed at my

house. | can recall the events vividly. Permission had to be asked from

. . . . HIA 127, :
Social Services and permission was given for 10 stay one evening

—

Christmas Eve. stayed in one room with bunk beds and my youngest son
ND 38

had a room of his own.

S
Bl s:-ycd in the same room as (R

During the night | checked on everal times as he had a heavy cold
HIA 127

however he was alright. The next day was in excellent form he

appeared to love every minute of it. seemed to have a lovely day and

he begged me to stay another evening however he had only permission for

that one night and he had to return to Nazareth House. HIA 1270098 very

disappointed in having to return to Nazareth House. | would like to point

Certified a true copy of original.

] . HIA 127
that during that visit and one other VISIt- was very happy and at no
time did he make any allegations to me nor | never sensed he was anything

but content.

FORM 38/36 SIGNATURE OF SND 452

\ 4
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Paragraph 22

HIA 127 states that I sexually assaulted him on an overnight stay at my family home
on Christmas Eve -

This is untrue and I deny it.

WA o5 alleged he was first abused in_summer HIA 127

overnight was Christmas - eight months before the date that he alleges that he
was first abused.

R - ceived permission to have an overnight stay at ‘TWY home on

ChristmasjJill At this time I had been a ‘befriender’ to for approx. six
months and he had regular visits to my home during this period jiked had
requested the overnight stay for Christmas and this was approved through his field
social worker and the social work office. A record granting permission for this
overnight stay would be readily available. This was the only occasionstayed
overnight at my home.

HIA 127 states that he slept in a top bunk and I slept on the bottom bunk. This is
untrue and I deny it. I slept in a different room from

Paragraph 23

tates that on two or three occasions I tried to have anal sex with him in his
bedroom in Nazareth House but he said no.alleges that he was first abused
in summer -so this would have had to occur after this date when he was no
longer resident in Nazareth House.

This is untrue and I deny it.

Paragraph 24
BRI - (e that in J anuary -I took him to my girlfriend’s house and sexually
abused him before taking him back to Nazareth House.

This is untrue and I deny it.

In January w“ras in foster care so I would not have brought him to
Nazareth House had I taken him to my girlfriend’s house.

At paragraph 21 I have previously explained the occasions and circumstances that
as at my girlfriend’s home.

Paragraph 25

AlRW¥ N states that in Nazareth House he was half starved and was hungry for most
of the time because he was only allowed five minutes to eat his meals.

This is untrue and I deny it.

Page 9 of 13
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The dining room in Nazareth House consisted of three dining tables each with four
chairs. These tables were close together (see diagram) and all children and staff ate
together in the same dining room and meal times were relaxed and there was
always more than enough food for everyone to have second helpings if requested.

Evening meals were cooked fresh in a central kitchen, which also provided meals
to the home for the elderly, and brought to the unit in a heated trolley. Dinner was
served around 5.30 pm and usually lasted about half an hour. Meals were served
by staff and food was never removed from any child before he or she finished eating
nor were meal times ever rushed.

During my years in Nazareth Housenever complained to me about meals
being removed from him nor did he ever complain of being hungry. If Bl had his
meals removed after five minutes, on a daily basis, this would have had to be
witnessed by all residents and all staff members.

A selection of fruit was readily and easily available throughout the day from fruit
bowls and the kitchenette in the dining room had a fridge which was easily

accessible to residents.
lar contact with his form teacher,

In my capacity as keyworker I was in re
and she was aware of] circumstances and took a

special interest in him. Never did SND 42 ever raise any concerns to me
regarding being hungry at school, which I am confident that she would have
done had she been aware of this.

Paragraph 26
HIA 127

I never witnessed i 127- beaten by any adult in Nazareth House nor did-
ever tell me that he was ever hit or beaten. From my knowledge of [l 1 believe he
would have made it immediately known if anyone had done so.

I believe this allegation is untrue.

Paragraph 27

RO RH i tes that he was abused by me in his foster home after he left Nazareth
House.

This is untrue and I deny it.

I visitedfoster parent’s at their home prior to his placement there as part of
the introduction and phasing in process. EILN¥ foster parents had children of
their own but this was their first time to foster a child. During the months following
his placement I also visited the foster parents andat their home as part of a
support system for [l and the foster parents.

At no time was I ever alone with in his foster home and his foster parents
were always present when I visited. offers no explanation as to how this
alleged abuse could have taken place in the foster home without the knowledge of
his foster family.

Page 10 of 13
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Boarded-Out Review - HIA 127

cont'd.

own children. There were some initial difficulties BHIA 127 eluctance

" to come home in time, his tendancy to give cheeky answers when challepged. apd

to lie. However, these difficulties have been confronted b and SND 46
and have lessened considerably. Winnie McGirr notes that as become
noticeably more relaxed and confident in recent weeks, and less defensive. The
other major problem came when the iscovered that he had been making
telephone calls on one of the 'sex lines' which are commonly advertised., When
challenged he immediately admitted that he had made the calls. His admission

had been very encouraging to both foster-parents. Arrangements have been made
for the o be compensated for the costs.

The review discussed |gllal¥44 pbackground, and his previous experience in foster-
care, in some detail. SND 46 # very keen that he should be able to
maintain active centact with his brother and sister, and is prepared to
facilitate this as much as possible. She expresses Some cONCern, however, about
contact with [gllaW¥¥hother —~ because of her kJlncon.s‘.i.'stency % in the past, and
because of the real fear that her motive in contacting the foster-home directly
would be destructive.  Both these fears are substantiated by this department's
experience of SND 362 Should she turn up, SND 43 hould
immediately contact the Social Services Department (including the emergency
service). In principle, ENINIDECIVANMNould arrange any access visits through
negotiation with Winnie McGirr.

The issue which is caugdyg atest problem formnd SND 46 1

present is the role of SND 38 HIA 127 ouseparent fron' Nazareth House, inb
the management of the placement. SI\[DICIS I hose relationship with is

involvin

the use of a det daily, file. Whilst the alue
ommitment to%and to the placement, they feel that it is too
intensive, that they were not fully consulted about setting it up, and that it
represents something of an intrusion into the routines of their home./ It was
established course of the review that this form of support was not
planned when as discharged from residential care, and that Winnie McGirr
should discuss the issue directly with with a view to (a) appraising
him of the waynd mre feeling (b) reducing the extent of his

involvement.

11 is pla nt, though still in its very early stages, has settled well.
nd ave been able to negotiateMnitial phase of testing

them out, with tolerance and patience, and he is beginning to respond by
gradually learning to adapt to them, and to the routines of their family. They
are very pleased with the progress to date, and have been able to use the support
of their Social Worker.very effectively.

RECOMMENDATTIONS

There are nec access arrangements for SND 362 The onus is on SND 362

to contact Sccial Services if she wishes to arrange to see her son. The foster—
parents contact Social Services immediately if she makes any attempt to
contact irectly.

Contact betwaen 1274 hnd mew his family should be made as approriate,

through consultation between the Social Worker and the foster-parents.

Social Worker to contact SND 38 lirectly, in order to resolve the problems

arising from the intensity of her continued support to HIA 127

Date: 19.10.. Sigend.9§ et A
a

mon McTernan
ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL SOCIAL WORKER

'
[N

a positive and important one, is.managing a behaviour modprogramme, o
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® wm rom @
P—%‘ : m!
LEGAL STATUS : Fit Persons Order

0000000000000000000000000000000006000000000000000000000000000000000

The following are some of my thoughts that I would like to make

known to all those at my review:

1. I am in residential care because: _j_t___d_i_d_"ggt _ LOGAR (-)qt

2/ My thoughts about being residential care are: | _ [;//rg _Dié'l[)_g

tbere __xause. it 1;__Q.Loﬁ___b_?ii&f_uﬂa‘a__/zam&

3. The problems that I have at home are: { here Are. o f£ew
prblems _midh ¢} Schog) /zuly alder hmrb_efw-
B _voy__wekhec and. fﬂmc--m”ﬁ_,a@y%d fé%ﬁﬁ,

4/ I_want to live: 1/ _hachacten  house

5. There were problems with school because: / (}/ ,[)/ ﬂﬁ i Q 78

:&D (‘\\(‘)EL\ w0 - [ dadat _want_ fo

6. I get angry when I: m____ﬂﬁmd—--w—lﬂl.——aﬁw:"wﬁqzk

o callad _nanes.
7. When I am angry I: _hi_u_u_ha____P_LM{L,__L{__.L; —@’\CLQ%
me ONGLYe.

8. If my hopes for the future, could come true, those hopes would be:

__’L/Q___.gﬁ/_t___ﬂ@é i Mz’”"u///f k __in_the.
mauuﬂﬂhﬁ.gﬁ_-paa/‘_ S e

9. The people I find easiest to talk to are: ﬂjl%

10. Those people can help me by : ___'Qg_i_‘jﬂil___ o L/_Z_C_‘__iamﬁ_“ﬂ

o (RO e -

129 _
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SND-5408

WESTERN HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD

Preliminary meeting with SR 2 I.C. and Margaret
Cusack held in Nazareth House on the 29th October [

Subject:
Home Address:

Residential Childrens Home: c/o Nazareth House,
Bishop Street, Derry.
Date of Admission: 29th October 1992

SYNOPSTIS

verdosed on his mother's medication on or around the 27th
october 1992 at the family home |G -1uscd
to return home. Admission to Nazareth House arranged on the 29th
-October 1992.

BACKGROUND

HIA 127 as a resident of Nazareth House in July 1992. He arranged
through this office to stay overnight at his sisters house during
a family wedding. However mgdid not return to the unit as
arranged and I eventually found him at his mother's house at |

the 5th August 1992. At that time [J¥¥adamantly
refused to return to Nazareth House stating that he wished to be
discharged home instead.

Both LASYYe: nd his momaintained that there was no ten-
sion between him and SINIBEAEAnd that they were getting on better
now than they had during [EL¥YMll1ast return home. gNMalso
indicated that he was unhappy in Nazareth as he felt there were
toco many rules and that he did not have enough control over his
financial income, obtained through his work scheme.

I eventually persuaded [gli¥¥¥and his mother to return to Nazareth
House to carry out a review on the 7th August 1992.

At that review it was agreed that |gllAWM¥&hould be allowed to
return home to the,gare of his mother as an interim arrangement
andafurther review,held on the 4th September 1992. Nazareth
House agreed to hold his place open until that date.

During the following four weeks La¥¥4fl appeared to be reasonably

settled. He liased with his work scheme and rejoined another
scheme here in _ :

718 o @



SND-5409

At the review on the 4th September 1992 HIA remained adamant
that he o remain under the care of his mother. As a con-
sequence as formally discharged from care at that review.

ALY YR 1 roughout his stay o# home continued to maintain that that
was what he wanted. Unfortunately I was unable to visit as
regularly as I intended due to my own circumstances.

At this time SND 274 eturned to the family home for a period
of two weeks. SN Valinformed the primary school who sub-
sequently contacted Social Services. Mr Mc Chrystal, Locality

Manager and Barclay Watkins called to the family home.
. SNEEeft the home and stayed at the Womans Aid Refuge in
both [plEW¥¥-na SINEEE ent to FINDEEH-t

on the 22nd October 1992 SINIDVA Ky crdosed and was admitted

o to hospital. He took (?) 96 tablets. He also left a note
detailing his overdose, and blamed his mother for his current
predicament. '

on the 27th October 1992 MiaSEdoverdosed on painkiller tablets,

maintaining he had taken 44 tablets. Lily Barr and Barclay Wat-

kins called to the family home on the 27th October 1992 and
was admitted to Altnagelvin. Prio is admission I also

called to the house. At that timeWwas in a stupeszand

refusd.dg to go to hospital. However, he was eventually persuaded

to go and his mother and ccompanied him to the hospital.

SND 362 so alleged that [J¥¥attempted to set the house on
fire. No police action is pending.

. on the 29th october 1992 IH¥¥AMlvas examined b
who had arranged on admission to
tal. However following a discussion with Dr. | informed #*&
that the admissicon was purely on the grounds that as main-
. taining that he would not return home, and was therefore home-
less.

I discussed the situation with IELNZlho initially said that he
wanted to go to Harberton House so that he could harm a resident
who allegedly had sexual contact with his sister I reaf-
firmed that he would not be admitted there.

HIA 127 50PN agreed to go to Nazareth House Childrens Home but

stipulated that it would be only for a four month periecd until he
reached the age of seventeen.

A meeting was arranged with Sister Margaret Cusack, and
| ¥AL-nd myself in Nazareth House. dmission was agreed
at that meeting and ELYYd vas advised to utilise the time to
think through his position and concretely plan for the future.

719
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W E § T E R N FOYLE COMMUNITY UNIT

HEALTH AND SOCIAL BERVICES BOARD

Please use this reference in your reply

Our Ref: MQ/JD
Your Ref:

Date 25th November 1992

SOCIAL WORK REPORT
(PRELTMINARY REPORT FORM)

HIA 127 as admitted to Nazareth House Children's Home on the 29.10.92 after his
discharge from Altnagelvin Hospital following an overdose attempt on the
27.10.92.

Initially settled within the residential unit. However staff noted UMM 127
started to become restless, staying up late,resulting in staff monitoring
until sometimes 6 a.m. hen refused to follow simple rules within the unit
and became dismissive ofvstaff

This situation escalated to the point of whereby mntimidated and threatened
to hurt another 10 year old resident. Subsequently staff discovered that some
of the 10 year old residents toys and posters had been slashed by a knife.

On the 11.11.92 staff reported HIA issing at 10 p.m. as he had been out of
the unit all day. Both the R.U.C. and the Standby Co-Ordinmator for Seocial Serv1ces
were alerted. -

On the 12.11.92 glEW¥¥Las found at his sister's house and a Place of Safety was
taken by Mark Mc Chrystal, Locality Manager and MaS¥das transferred to
St. Pat's Training School.

Signed }’:KR;Z.Q . M. ..... Date ...-.Zé’.:’.].'.'.?’.za..

TIN QUL
SOCIAL WORKER

Personal Social ServicesOffice, Barrack Street, Strabane
Telephone: Strabane 382403
Fax No: 382262 446
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PLANS FCR THE FUTURE

HIA 127 as benefited by his stay in Training School and being
removed from areas of increased tension both within his family
and within the residential unit. Both Social Services and staff
in training School feel that no further benefit can be achieved
by a further attendance at Training School.

It is therefore the intention of the W to request a
discharge of the order to facilitate eturn to the

community.

Social Services i i ister SND 197

who resides at offer a place in
her home.

This will be an interim arrangement and it is intended thatHIA127
will move towards full independent living. To help facilitate
this move he has already liaised with Foyle Homeless Association
and has organised a further meeting with them pending the outcome
of this court.

Similarly contact has been made with Youthways, the
training and employment scheme and it is anticipated that
will rejoin the scheme.

and assistance deemed appropriate .to support in what will

Social Services will also continue to offer whai aiiice, guidance
undoubtedly be a difficult phase in his life.

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION:

[ HIA 127 P8 eagerly and willingly participated in all the aspects
of help on offer to him. Indeed he appears to have gained a
greater insight into some of his difficulties and realises the
need to utilise the various levels of help being offered to him.

The W.H.S.8.B. would respectfully req t the court
discharge the interim order to facilitate eturn to the

community.

Signed .ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁfb?...czéfwﬁﬁv ..... ecessessess. Date .{é:.%;?.%r

MARTIN QUINN
SOCIAL WORKER

740



L

SND-5229

CASE CONFERENCE REPORT

COMMENTS BY:

B  Would you like to come to ydur Case Conferance? ';.r;{~‘

A There will be a meeting of the people most concerned with you
on . TVESNAM . Tre, Novemier 8% at Nazareth House.

The discussion will be about how you have been getting on.
recently and the plans for your futﬁre. Because the meeting
is about you, you will 'probably want people to know what you
.think. You can do this in one of these ways: .

I. You can come to the Conference.

2. You can tell your Key Worker or your Social Worker
or another person you trust <o that they can tell
the Conference what you think.

What things do you think zre the most important to talk
about t your Confprence9I hau{ been In cale

and G i Viawe not %ﬂkﬁ? festeseel . | wo 1 Ke Yo
o d {; about- € Tlease. 2 Lova will { bowe to
Ly

I

5

o] 60,«(\4& '“9

How do you think you have been getting on atcfayk/school

recently? ! Lhisk | have been o Qoo aoor
~ Lol Clig ol
-:’-%q gé%rﬂ-ﬂ—sc‘d ll’!\@ C/O '.?ji-":,w G\I?F‘O Con Q,«:"j ”\’\,er

2 : VWhat things do you like to do in &Lur spare tlfne’> ) SND 38
i CU-«(\/\\V'\S Gl #Vmnn ey \fT o Fer—nY Nt

hgth L¥
-hﬁﬂuﬂA/\v*\pfﬁ Lo A

3 : What sort of things do you enjoy best at wssk/school?
Are thore t!lnTS not lilce about waiek/school?

{packe’s.
lllcio nit &W} Sciente  of 'HO.W;L'

4 : Who afe your best friends? Who are your most 1mportant

you care about?
M

Vil ol shedd -

at

e or

What would you 11kiMR§JJapnen 1120Ee future??jio:j JV\

HIA 127

Nogesh vk

(42
r_J.

501 = ¢ "/ | 1S \"ﬁ -



SND-15222

STATEMENT CONTINUATION PAGE

. STATEMENT OF: SND 263 Continuation Page No: 2 )
i
|
1
{
“

somewhere and atmofher house during the age of [l and

| ___-;ez;r;.r 127 tEl-t WOﬁici_l;;:e-_bu-iI?u;-) hIS trust by tak'ing
him out and buying him things. began to come up to bedroom.
He said touched private parts, fesl around him. I'm unsure

l
if that was over or under his clothing. He then told me that played [
l
|

with his penis with his hand and that JiREE tried to getiill to do the
same to him but M didn't tell me if he did or did not do it again with

his hand. [l told me tha‘also "did the business on him" by which
SES . . , ISND 388 . !
he meant- put his penis up his arse. He said -trled to do this -

sometimes but wouldn't let him and that the first time it was so

sore thatcried. said R v ould hit and strip him and |
throw him into cold baths when W{vouldn't let him touch him.

said this happened regularly, not every time that [SJ\\IDReteRwas on duty

but at least once a week. With reference to stating he was sexually

abused at SND 38 ouse and his mother’s house, he didn't tell me how many

. . SND 35[i : HIA 127] .
times this happened or what- did at these times. -. said s |

asked 127 to have anal sex with him but

- _ SND 38 :
Bl o do this to him and he refused-put him f

e 2 .\ c':-\'f‘_\t;\r .

first time he asked

. HIA 127 . . .
into a cold bath. told me this over a period of time.

SND 263

2ONAANC

[ S gm—

Certified a true copy of original.

' iorm 38/36a SIGNATURE OF
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Confidential - Strategy Discussion - 6.8.96

ELIEEN WEBSTER - INTERVIEW WiTH IRl AN P24 » B DELE]

MONDAY 5th AUGUST 1996

Mrs Webster began by saying thatad been in care from the age of .
months. She said that called a holiday in ]- with staff from
Nazareth House. He told her he was only there once while at Nazareth House and
this was when he was around .years old. He said that they were staying in a
chalet type mobile home with wheels and that there were several children staying

there. MRlAN VAN id that SD 38 Bl SND 343 BEOEICTaEe

told her that he remembers going to bed because he was not feeling well, this
happened during the day. He said thatame in and lay beside him on
top of the bed clothcs,,ut his hands under the bed clothes feeling Mr
enis, no-one said anything. id he did not know what to
do, ISINIDRCI Rt about 10 minutes later. en recounted an incident
which happened 2 months after that when he said thatministered

cream to Aoy for his- He said he was standing naked an’d

started to masturbate him, then took his own penis out of his trousers and started to
masturbate himself. Mrs Webster said that en recounted to her the
sexual abuse allegations made in his statement to DC Shaw. He told her that at one
time ied to bugger him but that he would not let him. He told Mrs

- Webster that ould give him money, £5 to £10, and that this

continued when he left care as he remembers going to the Nazareth House and

asking for money and S\ IDRCER:ve him £10.

Mrs Webster then said that she spoke with I\ DRSS d she said that she

: RHIA 127 :
was only going w1th few weeks (March/April 1995) when IRl YAo!d
her that he was abused by a member of staff in the Nazareth House. She indicated

that this was the first time that she had heard some of the incidents that HIA 127
had related to Mrs Webster. She also told Mrs Webster that they were both having

1048



Ready to cope alone? 8

SND-10397

[ws)

i

|
Is there at least one adult (in addition to your social worker), who you feel
vou could go to for help, advice and support if a problem comes up?

Cor '
(if you come from a minority ethnic group.) Do you have good friends at
present who share the same cultq.re/ﬁrst language/religion as you?

B *\

) .

o
Do you have at leg hom you can keep in touch
after you move? S N D 38

l —_—
Do vou belong to any club, team, church or other organisation?

. 1 . _
If no, would you like 10? 3&,-;.../:& /Du AI.M .

will you be living in a neighbourhood that you know well? Yes
M g £ : b/ M C‘ﬂltt . )

: /
! ‘ .;{ 8oy ey

Will you be living near people of the same ethnic group/ﬁrst language/

. religion as you?

{
|
l
!

Personal Strengths and Resources

a1 Do you have detailed know%edgc of your family background and your

|

|

: i

b Do you know who will be allble to help you to get more information if
you want it? ‘

own life history?

l
\ .
2 Have you decided what to say about your life so far if officials ask
questions or when you have to fill in the personal details on forms?
i
b Would it help to discuss this",wir.h somebody?

a Do yol have a hobby or spécial interest? f1ice. ace
: |

. ' .
b 1f yes, do you have the equipment you need for it?

Have you thought about how you ‘are going to spend your spare time?

Tv.

@n 1-\ch. . '.

Y1

No 2

No 2

No 2

Yes 1
N2

Yoo T
No 2

No 2

Yoo T~
No 2

Yes 1

S

No 2

No 2

5

No 2

)

No 2

No 2

Yes 1
No 2

.
A .
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Ready to cope alone? 10

. VII What Next?

|
What are your weaker points? i
-, :
- 2‘4 .{,u svg  Aon Ty,
> T

Signature I I‘ \ 127 \‘ *\1_

Date 2#/’0_/?3

b
i
|

o
| x
| L

There will probably be quite a lot of &thjngs that still need. to be done. It is important to make a

plan and decide what you will do yourself and what your 'social worker or other adults will do AN
for you or with you. Use the questiohnaire to make a’list:for discussion with your social

worker and also at your next review. Try to cover all the topics: accommodation, money,

education and employment, health, fam.lly and fnends personal resources. Write down what
has to be done, who will do it and when

Good luck.

1

. —_—
ey T e
P

\ e ———
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[1.  Paragraphs 12 - I4. In these paragraphs,malccs allegations against the
civilian staff in general. It is unclear whether those allegations are directed at me in any
way. For the avoidance of doubt, I can state that I never engaged in the conduct alleged
by R i those paragraphs, nor did I witness other staff engaging in the
conduct alleged. Insofar as intended to include me in the staff at whom

those allegations are directed, I categorically deny those allegations.

12.  Paragraph 26. | gllaSW Al states that he ‘thinks’ he hit me. [ HIA 127 [
hit me at any time, Further, I did not ‘1hreaten’1with my then husband
This allegation is entirely false and without foundation. Finally, my
then husband did not attend Nazareth House and assault This allegation

is also entirely false and without foundation.

13. 1 can recall that in or around the mid-1990s, allegations were made to police by
[RIEY® - 2ainst the member of staff identified in his witness stal‘ement, At

that time, [ recall being called in to speak to in Nazareth House about an
alleged incident involving my husband. I do not recall the full details of this matter. My
recollection is that had said that I had put him in a bath of cold water and

that he had thrown water from the bath and soaked me, following which I had to go home

and change; further, that I had threatened him with my husband who came to the home
el HIA 127 I was very upset by this allegation at the time. [ denied the

allegation to SR 9 The alleged incident in the bath did not happen and my
husband did not assault | EIENPY 1 recall that JEREEI took notes during our

conversation. [ heard nothing further about this matter subsequent to my conversation

with T

Response to allegations in statem

14. As above, I propose to address only those paragraphs in which allegations are made

against me.



SND-15878

occasion, in or around five years ago as far as I can recollect, I saw her on Pelham Road,

Knightsbridge, Londonderry. I waved at her and she acknowledged my wave in return.

Conclusion

20.  The statements of || IRIENAEN and INEIENEEIM contain general and specific

allegations against me. I have worked with children for over 30 years. | have dedicated
my working life to this role, which I regard as a vocation rather than a duty. [ have
regularly gone into work unpaid when birthdays were being celebrated or at Christmas
when I was not on shift. Many of the children with whom I have worked have
maintained contact with me through the years. I categorically deny that I have ever failed
any child. I believe that I have, to the best of my ability, acted at all times professionally
and properly towards those children with whom I have worked. Subject to the matter to
which I have drawn attention at paragraph 13 of my statement, I have never been the
subject of a complaint about my conduct at work. 1 have never engaged in conduct of the
manner alleged towards || R ANl or or towards any child. Had I
witnessed other staff engaging in conduct of the kind alleged, which I did not, I would

have reported it to my superiors.

21. I am deeply hurt by these allegations made by | alalYZMl nd BEIENZEEN |

simply do not understand why they are making completely unfounded allegations against

me.

22. I have in this statement responded to the matters raised to the best of my ability and
recollection. I am happy to assist the Inquiry in any other manner that the Inquiry may

direct.

Statement of Truth

[ believe that the facts stated in this statement are true.
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

STRATEGY DISCUSSION -

Held on Tuesday 6th August 1996 in _
RE: ALLEGATIONS MADE BY HIA 127

PRESENT: Mr Bernard Mc Ananey, A/Director Social Care
DI Gary Crawford, RUC Care Unit
DC Steve Shaw, RUC Care Unit
Fileen Webster APSW

Dineen, Social Worker
azareth House

Mr McAnaney opened the discussion by saying that on the 26th July 1996 he

received a telephone call from Tom Cassidy APSW in the late afternoon. Tom
related a report he had received from SN IS I 1nior Social Worker Leaving

and Aftercare Team concerning an allegation of sexual abuse as follows:-

The Leaving and Aftercare Team has been providing a support service fo young man
now aged -years who had spent most of his life in care, lately in the Nazareth House.
currently in a relationship with a young woman namedas two children in
care ot the father) and the third child fathered by ans taken into care shortly after
sirth. Both s N indicated difficulties in their relationship and were advised by their
key worker from the Team, Lucy Dineen, to seek counselling from Rela te. During their first session
fon the 26.7.96) with Relate l/eged that he had been sexually abused by a male member of
staff while in care in the Nazareth House. He confirmed the allegation to ‘ut did not

indicate the man’s name.

1042
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Confidential - Strategy Discussion - 6.8.96

Mr McAnaney contacted FJ 23 ho confirmed the above. IRUEASRold him
that she accompanied {p VAN WAl IR IBISERY their second session with

Relate. However the Counsellor involved in the first session and to whom
had made the disclosure was not on duty. [g8] 23%E unable to ascertain any
information from Relate at that time but was later contacted by Rita Glover from

. ' HIA 127
Relate Belfast who confirmed that ad named a member of staff at the
Nazareth House whom he alleged had sexually abused him. Ms Glover told FJ 23
thathas due to attend a further counselling session on 1.8.96 and that Relate
would be in a position to pass the name on to both social services and the police

after that session.

Having discussed the matter with Elaine Way (Foyle HSST Chief Executive) Mr

McAnaney advised =S 1 it was now inappropriate to wait for Relate to
pass on the name as _ad already made her aware of the substance of
these allegations. FJ 23 as advised to meet with {miVA AR Nionday

29th July and to ask him to identify the member of staff concerned.
alled toouse on Monday morning 29th July 1996. Mr
old her that the RUC had already contacted him that morning re. the
allegation. The RUC later confirmed that they had been contacted by
mother . the allegation. formed FJ 235
Was the name of the member of staff at Nazareth House against whom he

was making these allegations. This information was shared with Elaine Way At
Foyle, Dominic Burke and Brendan Johnston at the Western Hezalth & Social

Services Board and Robert Niven Child Care Programme (both John Doherty
Programme Manager andSW were on leave). Brendan Johnston

shared the information with the Department.
Robert Niven contacted DI Gary. Crawford at the Care Unit, advised him of our

interest in the case and of our need to be kept informed. Mr McAnaney was

contacted by DI Crawford later that afternoon (29th July 1996). He confirmed that

1043
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STA_TEMENT OF WITNESS
STATEMENT OF:

Names Rank

AGE OF WITNESS (1 over 21 enter over 217 Il vrs oo

Cr/-08/1316-harrisonfls

Tabe | declare that this statement consisting of page, each signaed by me is true to the

completed best of my knowiedge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
when the evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall be liable to
statement prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
haa basan believe to be true. !
wiitten.

Dated this 28th day of  July 1996

Tara Nicholl SND 263

SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

| am the above named person. | live with my boyfriend HIA 127 I
have known [isllsince January 1995 when | met him at sister | N EEEIEEEEE

house. | started going out with around the end of March 1995,

had moved into my house at the middle of March 1995 as a lodger.

About two weeks into our relationship in about April 1995, | realised that

there was something wrong with When we went to bed together he was |

very nervous, shaky and he sometimes just started crying. One night or

morning in Aprif 1995 while in bed | asked that was wrong. He said

"Nothing" at first. After a couple of days | again asked if there

was something wrong, if he wanted to share something with you. He said no

and that he thought if he did tell me what was wrong | would laugh and

make fun of him. | said | wouldn't, do you not trust me. He made me I

promise that if he told me | wouldn’t tell anyone, | promiéed to do this. '

Then he told me that whenever he was in the Nazareth House home in

Bishop Street that he had been sexually abused, He told me he was about

-years of age at the time and it went on for about .years when he left :

at aged- HIA 127 moved between Nazareth House and Harberton House - ‘

between the ages of_ He told me that one of the Social Workers g

in Nazareth House had sexually abused him. He also told me |
n that had sexually abused him at house on the Derryside |

FORM 38/34 SIGNATURE OF S N D 263 |
2.0
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CIv-08/1318-scenlonts T - STATEMENT OF WITNESS | i

Y ke o I 1)
Nama Rank

AGE OF W'TNESS N over 21 enter “over 217). 20 YRS -

| declare that this statement consisting of one page signed by me is trus t0 the best of

To be
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence at 3 \

complated
whan the preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shal be liable to prosecution if | !
statemant have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be talse or do not believe to be
hes been trua.
written,
Dated this 29th day of July 1996 \
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS |

statement was recorded or received

| have spoken to police about things that happened to me in Nazareth House
when | was younger. My girlfriend nows about these things
and she has already made a statement to police teiling what she knows. |
told her about these things about April in 1995. | have told police about
these things so that no harm will come to any other children in

Nazarsth House. | am not prepared to go to court or make a formal

complaint about those things. The man responsible for doing these things
to me is he is a Social Worker there in Nazareth House.

IS

@) T—%%KD plmsa

HIA 127

e
e

Certified a true copy of original.

FCRM .3/36 SIGNAT{.RE OF ——— - A. - . —
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R STATEMENT OF WITNESS

B ‘o — =gTATEMENT OF: o
: Hame Rank EERTP
| | 34

AGE OF WITNESS wf over 21 anter “over 207 20 YEARS . . .

i declare that this statement congisting of pages. signed by me is true to the best
t and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in avidance at :
|

To be
compieted of my knowledge and belie
whan the a preliminary enquiry or at the trid of eny person, | shall ba liable to prosacution if
statemant { have wilfully steted in it anything which | know to ba false or do not believe to be !
hes bean true,
wriittan,

Dated this 30th day of July 1998

SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

statement was recorded or received

0O

| am the above named person and yesterday, the 29th July 1996 | attended
SND 38
CARE Unit, Maydown with an allegation against a social workar-

his allegation and wish that police

| now wish to unreservedly withdraw t

take no further action regarding this matter.

HIA 127
I

G‘S?ﬁléﬁil Q:Q‘S;L\S.Ec .

Certified a true copy of original. O\cbmsc‘:.'\.-u,

SIGNATURE OF o S

oM 33738
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Ta be
completed
when the
statement
has besn

writlen.

STATEMENT OF: STEPHEN SHAW D/CONSTABLE

Nams Rank

AGE OF W'TNESS {lf over 21 enter “over 21°}. OVER 21

| declare that this statement consisting of 4 pages each signed by me is true to the
best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence at a preliminary enquiry or at the trial of any person, | shall ba liable to
prosecution if 1 have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated this 7 day of  August

o S =

1 | S———
SIGNATURE OF MEMBER by whom IGNATURE OF WITNESS
statement was recorded or received

FORM 38/36

| am a Detective Constable of the Royal Ulster Constabulary attached to the

Child Abuse and Rape Enquiry Unit at Maydown RUC Complex. On the 22.7.96

at about 11.30 am | attended the home of g IVANNIW A at
_ | spoke to [glla¥¥@in the presence of

Detective Inspector Crawford, a short conversation ensued. As a result of
this conversation | was aware that al/aS VAR s alleging that he had been

the victim of a number of Indecent Assaults whilst he was in Care in
Nazareth House whilst he was -rs. As a result of obtaining
this information arrangements were made to have a more detailed interview
and that it be carried out at the CARE Unit in Maydown. On the same date

at 4.30 pm | spoke to|gIVANM & the Care Unit in Maydown RUC Complex.

As a result of a lengthy conversation | was aware of the following
information. had been living at Nazareth House from around the
age oi-yrs, he described 4 specific incidents, the first of which

occurred when he was .rs of age. A group from the Home had gone to
_:|uring the summer holidays, it was about July. On calculation
from his birth date the year as he would remember it was - The

children were staying in chalets, he was not able to be ific as to that

tocation or a description of these chalets. He hat they had

SIGNATURE OF

SND-15223
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THER OBSERVATIONS

{includa any =dditional matter
ralevant Fa" caneldaration, ag
gectarian background of case.
whethar any othar incidents linkad
to the present case are berng

separataly invastigaied)

RECOMMENDATIONS*
AS TO CHARGES AND
PROCEEDINGS

{Stated shortly by referance 1o
offence, I.P., date and venuel

Form 38/341d}

None

——

On the basis of the facts that the allegations made HIA 127 are totally
unsubstantiated and impossible of corroboration | would recommend "No prosecution”.

|

|

AT\A |

Signature of Reporting Officer: A Gary Crawford Dflnsp '
\

Date:

\

&1296
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Background facts

[4] On 31 July 1996 he was informed that a former resident had made an
allegation of a sexual nature against him. He was placed on precautionary
suspension by the employer albeit he denied the allegations. The matter was
investigated under joint protocols by the RUC, Foyle Health and Social Services
Trust (“the Trust”) and the plaintiff's employer. On 6 January 1997 the plaintiff was
informed by the Director of Public Prosecutions (DPP) that no further action was
being taken. On 14 July 1997 the plaintiff was reinstated, the defendant, the Trust
and the employer all having recommended his reinstatement.
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Paragraph 32

HIA 127 tates that he informed his after-care social worker that he had been abused
by me when he became aware that his ||| g < e being admitted to
Nazareth House. This is untrue.

L S—

HIA 1271 reported allegations of abuse to his after-care social worker in July
1996. _ had already been in Nazareth House for four years
at this stage.

AW o tes that when he first reported the alleged abuse that the two police men
called him a liar. This is untrue and as result the police thoroughly investigated,
with the assistance of Social Services and Nazareth House, all of the allegations

made bypla¥¥MThe investigation found not one iiece of evidence to corroborate

even one of the allegations made by My position was vindicated, the
suspension was lifted and I was allowed to return to work.

RESPONSE TO H IA 233 STATEMENT TO THE INQUIRY

I have read the statements made by HIA 233 o The Enquiry dated 25th
November 2013 and I vehemently deny all allegations made against me in this

statement.

BRIEF BACKGROUND INFORMATION

I worked in Nazareth House when HIA 233 was
resident there along with HIA 127wl SND 283 JHIA23|— |
AR s a child who presented with many challenging behavioural
problems.

During her time in Nazareth House [ had a very good relationship with as did
the other residential staff who worked there.

Paragraph 7

tates SR 19 fell in love with _Whilst on holiday in

This is untrue.

as a nun who worked in unit 1 1Wnit 2).
did not go to and did not fall in love with The nuns who
accompanied the children to a holiday in- were(in charge of
unit 2) and(principle of Nazareth House Primary School) along with

members of staff, including myself.

Page 11 of 13
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